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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, September 19,2007 10:15 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070401 vsm.doc 

911 912007 IO: 14:OO AM 
Docket Number: 070401 -tX 

C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
0 parties Q Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 
DISTRIBUTION: 

A PAA ORDER CANCELING CLEC CERTIFICATES ON THE COMMISSION'S OWN MOTION has been moved to GC 
Orders for issuance today. Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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Docket No. 070401 -TX Date Docketed: 07/09/200 7 T i t le :  Request for cancellation of CLEC Certif icate No. 7180 by 
Telephone Systems o f  Georgia. Inc.. ef fect ive July 3, 2007. 

Conpany: Telephone Systems of Georgia, 

Official F i l ing  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 

Inc. 

Expi ration: 

I mc. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
(“0‘ indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

section 2 - OPR C m l e  ta and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proarm Module Bl(0 

Time Sched u l  e 
WARNING: THIS SOIEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIW. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECITW:(850) 413-6770 Staff Assianmntr 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Couns e l  
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ITJ Current CSR revision leve l  Previous Current 

I I 1 1. 
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70.  

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding th is case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comission - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 
35.  
36. 
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Staff Counsel 
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h n Section 1 - Off i c e  o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.070401-TX Date Docketed: 07/09/2007 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion of CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 7180 by 

Cowany: Telephone Systems of Georgia. Inc. 

Telephone Systems of Georgia, Inc., e f fect ive July 3, 2007. 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

indicates OPR) 
Referred to: 

Section 2 - OPR Colnletes and returns t o  
Proaram Module B l ( 0  

Sta f f  Assianments 

QPR Staf f  P I s l e r  

Staf f  Counsel 

K!?s 

V McKay 

Reconmended assianments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Ccinnission X Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 07/11/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman C o l n  1- 

Expiration: 

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
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:U( i n  10 workdays. 
WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING W N E N T  
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2.  
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30. 
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32. 
33. 
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a. 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

1. S t a f f  Recomndation I "E I 08/02/2007 

PAA Order - Close if No Protest I "E I 09/04/2007 
Aaenda "E I 08/14/2007 

I 

37. .~ ~ 

38. 
39. 
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I 

I I 
~ 

40. I 
Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f icer  Il 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : /&A 
Date: 07/1112007 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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P I s l e r  

Section 1 - Of f ice * C m i s s i o n  Clerk- 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

Docket No.070401-TX Date Docketed: 97/09/2007 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  CLEC Cer t i f icate No. 7180 by 

Conpany: Telephone System o f  Georgia, Inc.  

Telephone Systems o f  Georgia, Inc.. e f fect ive July 3, 2007. 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 07/27/2007 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

55. 
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Expiration: 
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Referred to:  ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
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Reconrnended assiqnments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission 
Hearing Examiner - Sta f f  34. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 
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140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 


